



## Lubna Mohammad Abdel Rahman Alananbeh

+962798127257

[lubnaennab92@gmail.com](mailto:lubnaennab92@gmail.com)

Amman-Jordan

15/July/1992 , Ajloun, Jordan

Jordanian

Married , 1 son

## SKILLS

- Good surgical and practical skills.
- Strong communications and interpersonal skills.
- Teamwork.
- Ability to work under pressure and dealing with different ENT emergencies.
- Problem solving skills.
- Excellent bedside manner.
- Time management.
- Decision-making skills.
- Public speaking.
- Teaching skills.

## LANGUAGES

- Arabic : native language
- English : advanced

## SUMMARY

A passionate and hardworking ENT Specialist, dedicated to provide high-quality care and the best outcomes to the patients. I have Jordanian Board of Otorhinolaryngology-Head and Neck surgery, certificate of higher specialization from University of Jordan and Membership of Royal College of Surgeons in Ireland in ENT.

## EXPERIENCE

### *Professional Experience*

22/June/2023 – till now

**ENT Specialist** / Jordan Ministry of Health/ Al-Iman hospital – Ajloun-Jordan

October 2022 – 15/June/2023

**ENT Specialist** /Al-Feda'a Medical Centre/ Amman -Jordan

July 2017 – July 2022

**ENT Resident**/Jordan University Hospital/Amman-Jordan

July 2016 – July 2017

**Internship**/Jordan University Hospital /Amman-Jordan

### *Teaching Experience*

July 2019 – September 2019

July 2022 – September 2022

**Instructor in the course of Introduction to Clinical Medicine and Medical Ethics/ University Of Jordan** (2 certificates of participation)

Amman-Jordan

## EDUCATION

**Jordan Medical board for specialization / Otorhinolaryngology-Head and Neck Surgery / 1<sup>st</sup> of October-2022**

Jordan Medical Council / Amman - Jordan

**Higher specialization of Otorhinolaryngology-Head and Neck Surgery**

Faculty of Graduate Studies - University of Jordan /Septemper-2022/  
Amman – Jordan . Grade Point Average : [ 3.55 ]

**Membership of Royal College of Surgeons in Ireland in ENT/May-2023**

( passed all the exams ( part A and B ) )

**Bachelor of Human Medicine / May-2016**

Hashemite University , Zarqa - Jordan Grade Point Average : [ 3.6 ]

**General Certificate of Secondary Education / August-2010**

Kufranja Secondary School for girls , Ajloun - Jordan Grade Point  
Average : [ 97.4 ]

## Publications

---

- “Prevalence of Sensorineural hearing loss in a Sample of Jordanian Children with Risk Factors” /published in International Journal Of Pediatric Otorhinolaryngology / January 2024.
- “Risk factors of adenoid hypertrophy in patients above age of 12 year old” / published in Jordan Medical Journal / 2022 .
- "What is the hearing outcome of using gelatin sponge (gelfoam) as a sealing agent in stapedectomy and is it better than other materials"? (*in progress*)

## Courses and Certificates

---

- “Communication Skills in Workplace Course “/ Certificate from USAID – 14/2/2024
- “Basic Life Support (BLS) ” / Certificate from American Heart Association (AHA) – 6/3/2024
- TOEFL iBT – 4/2/2023

## References

---

**Dr. Mohammad Tawalbeh** / Associate Professor / Consultant of Otorhinolaryngology-Head and Neck Surgery / Jordan University Hospital / University of Jordan Mobile number : +962795598959  
Email : [mtawalbeh@yahoo.com](mailto:mtawalbeh@yahoo.com)

**Dr. Margaret Zuriekat** / Assistant Professor / Consultant of Otorhinolaryngology- Head and Neck Surgery / Jordan University Hospital / University of Jordan  
Mobile number : +962790017284  
Email : [margaretzuriekat@gmail.com](mailto:margaretzuriekat@gmail.com)